AMENDMENT TO LICENSE AND PERMIT FEES AND RATES ORDINANCE,
ORDINANCE NUMBER 612
FOR THE 2023 LICENSING YEAR
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN
Ord. No. , Eff,

An ordinance to amend the City of Mackinac Island License and Rates Ordinance for the 2023 Licensing
Year, being Ordinance Number 612 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mackinac Island.

THE CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. Code Section 2, Schedule C, entitled “Public Safety” is hereby repealed and replaced by
the following:

Section 2. FEES AND RATES ESTABLISHED.

C. Schedule C — Public Safety

1. Inspections:

Commercial Stable (each)
1 — 25 horses $ 400.00
26 — 50 horses $ 600.00
51 — 100 horses $ 800.00
101 — 200 horses $1,000.00

Private (Residential) Stable (each location) $ 100.00
Up to eight (8) horses

Snowmobile Fees
Resident Commuter Annual Fee:

November 1 — January 31 (discount early registration) $ 5.00
February 1 — April 15 (regular registration) $ 15.00
Daily Permit Fee $ 5.00
2. Impounds:
Dog $ 2500
Bicycle (plus cost of current/valid license) $ 2000
Luggage Cart $ 25.00
Snowmobile $ 75.00
Drone Permit $ 25.00

SECTION 2. Effective Date. This amendment shall take effect 20 days from its passage, being
December 28", 2023.

Date:

Margaret Doud, Mayor

Danielle Leach, Clerk



Ayes:

Nays:

Adopted:
Effective:




City Clerk

From: Evashevski Law <tomelaw@lighthouse.net>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 2:52 PM

To: City Clerk

Cc: Mayor's Assistant

Subject: Ordinance Amendment

Attachments: LICENSE AND PERMIT FEES AND RATES 2023 Amendment.pdf
Danielle:

Per the request of the State Park, please see attached a proposed amendment to the 2023 fee schedule extending the
time for resident snowmobile fees from December 31% to January 31% {(discount early registration). Please put this on
the agenda for tomorrow’s meeting and call me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Erin

EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE
838 N. State Street, PO Box 373
St. Ignace, MI 49781
(906)643-7740

(906)643-1533 (Fax)

Disclaimer: This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and delete/destroy all copies.



